
 

 

 

 

COUNCIL REPORT 

 

TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 2012 August 20 

 

FROM: DIRECTOR FINANCE FILE: 97-07/12 

 

SUBJECT: CONTRACT NO. 2012-18 

2012 SANITARY AND STORM SEWER RELINE 

 

PURPOSE: To obtain approval to award a contract for the 2012 Sanitary and Storm Sewer 

Reline. 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
1. THAT a contract be awarded to the lowest bidder Mar-Tech Underground 

Services Ltd. for the 2012 Sanitary and Storm Sewer Reline for a total cost of 
$252,852.20 including HST in the amount of $27,091.31.  Final payment will be 
based on actual quantities and unit prices tendered. 

 

REPORT 

 

Two tenders for this contract ranging from $252,852.20 to $403,830.34 were received by the 

closing time of 3:00 p.m. 2012 July 19.  
   
The work of this contract involves the relining of 5 sections of sanitary and 6 sections of storm 
sewer main in various areas.  Total length of sewers to be relined is approximately 772m.  Pipe 
diameters range from 375mm to 750mm. 
 
The recommended bidder, Mar-Tech Underground Services Ltd. has completed several 

contracts for the City in the past and all were completed to the satisfaction of the City. 

Engineering’s staff review indicates the contractor has the equipment and personnel to 

successfully complete the work required under this contract.   
 
These expenditures are included in WBS elements EKA.0009 and ELA.0005 of the 2012 
Annual Financial. 
  
     
 
Denise Jorgenson 
DIRECTOR FINANCE 
 
cc:  Acting Director Engineering 
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